KEVIN O'CONNELL

On Sun, Jun 5, 2022 at 11:01 PM Kev Mack <kevinforrandolph@gmail.com> wrote:

Dear President Alexopoulos,

I am writing this letter to express my interest in being one of the names the council talks about as an option for the District 1 council position.

In past election years, I have pulled papers and collected enough signatures in district 1 to be on the ballot.

I have sat on the Randolph zoning board since 2012. All the decisions I make as a member of the zoning board, is always what I believe is best for the community. If I am chosen for the council position, I would always make my decisions based on what I believe are the best for our community.

If the council has any questions for me, I would love to answer them.

Thank you for your consideration,

Kevin O'Connell 8 Beverly Ter.

Kevin O'Connell

8 Beverly Ter. Randolph, MA. 02368

617-590-3449 KevinForRandolph@gmail.com

I have lived in Randolph in district 1 for 12 years now. My goal is to make my district and the town a better, safer place for my family and everyone's family.

Skills

Strategic Planning Public Speaking Scheduling and Coordinating

Project Management Budgeting and Resource Management

Duct Work Multitasking Abilities Promotional Event Coordination

Audio Systems Inventory Records Blueprints and Specifications

Heating and Cooling Systems OSHA Regulations Workplace Safety

Work History

Purchasing Manager Atlantic Heating & AC

Brookline, MA - March 2000 - Current

Purchased new products and oversaw inventory stocking and availability.

Source vendors, build relationships and negotiate prices.

Monitor purchase orders.

Solved diverse supply chain problems involving numerous sources, logistics and scheduling factors.

Coordinated paperwork, updated spreadsheets and maintained permanent records.

Organized receipts, purchases and documentation of finished goods, packaging, materials and ingredients.

Implemented policies to reduce cost and eliminate waste.

Worked with clients to resolve claim issues quickly and efficiently.

Progressed through various purchasing, warehousing and leadership roles.

Established clear lines of communication between business and clients.

Processed damaged goods and completed wasted inventory paperwork.

Accomplished multiple tasks within established timeframes.

Delivered feedback to decision-makers regarding employee performance and training needs.

Controlled costs and optimized spending via restructuring of budgets for labor, capital assets, inventory purchasing and technology upgrades.

Fostered relationships with vendors to promote positive working relationships.

Randolph Zoning Board

Randolph, MA - August 2012 - Current

I was chosen by former town manager David Murphy and voted on by the town council.

I make decisions based on what I believe is best for our town and community.

I have made many motions on projects that have come to us. You can find my statements in the zoning board minutes.

Plan Review Authority

Randolph, MA - September 2019 - Current

Originally, I was chosen to be on this board by former town council president Jason Adams. Then revisited by then sitting President James Burgess and voted on by the town council.

I make decisions on this project based on what I believe is the best for our town and community.

You can find all my statements on this project in the minutes.

Friends Of The Randolph Dog Park

Randolph, MA - January 2010 - Current

I want to start off with, this group was a hard working team effort! My name went on a lot of this project, but it was a team of hard working, dog loving volunteers that got this done.

I organized two community car shows that I named "Cars for canines". With those car shows we raised over \$10,000 to start the dog park.

I had sat on lots of meetings with the community to field their concerns two years before the park even broke ground. We even moved the location of the park to please people's concerns.

Education

The Boston English High School

Jamacia Plan, MA

GRADUATION DATE: June 1999

Elected Captain of Football Team 12-0 Superbowl Champions.

Member of Chess Club.

Chosen by business class teacher to be a member of the John Hancock business school classes. This class was only awarded to 8 students and was in the John Hancock Tower in Boston. These classes went 3 times a week for 6 months.

Chosen by art teacher to be the only student in the school to go to scholarship classes at the Museum of Fine Arts Boston. This scholarship was awarded to one student from each Boston public school. I spent 4 months there and ended up having my art on display in the Museum of Fine Arts for 3 weeks in a special exhibit.

Awarded most improved student at graduation.

Certifications

*OSHA Certified in Construction Safety and Health

*Folklift Certified by Mitsubishi

*DOT Certified

*Licensed Board of Sheet Metal Workers as JourneyPerson-Unrestricted

From: Kev Mack <kevinforrandolph@gmail.com>

Date: Wed, Jun 15, 2022 at 2:37 PM

Subject: Fwd: Charity Work

To: William Alexopoulos <walexopoulos@randolph-ma.gov>

Please add this to my resume for the council to review.

----- Forwarded message -----

From: Kevin O'Connell koconnell@atlantic-heat.com

Date: Thu, Jun 9, 2022 at 11:20 AM

Subject: Charity Work

To: kevinforrandolph@gmail.com <kevinforrandolph@gmail.com>

Charity Work

Hats For Homeless Boston

Started by my brother Kris and I. We walk around Boston every year handing out winter hats, gloves and socks. We have handed out over 3000 to date. I usually have a collection box at the town hall clerks office.

Boston Childrens Hospital Toy Drive

Every year (Pre Covid) I collect toys to bring to the hospital. In 2019 I brought over 2200 toys and was giving a letter from Children's saying that my team was the biggest non-corporate donator.

March of Dimes Boston

For 7 years straight, I have been the official DJ for their event at the Boston Hatch Shell with well over 5000 people. This year, I also was the MC for the event.

<u>Avon 39</u>

Avon 39 doesn't come to Boston/Canton anymore but when it did I was the halfway point/ Base camp, DJ and MC in Canton every year.

Providence Rescue Mission

Pre-Covid, I used to go with 2 other men once a month and cook for about 130 homeless people.

Randolph Community Center Ground Breaking Ceremony

I volunteered my time to Marc Craig and I provided all the sound and music for the ground breaking ceremony.

With my MC and DJ work, I have a ton of local charity work that I do, too much to list. To this date, I have helped raise over \$3 million for charities. I know very well how to run successful big events.